
  
Truro Select Board Hybrid Meeting 

Tuesday, August 22, 2023  
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING 
https://zoom.us/j/91969429787 
1-305-224-1968  Meeting ID:  919 6942 9787 

This will be a hybrid (in-person and remote) meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro 
and on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of 
Truro website.  Click on the green "Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during 
the meeting please call-in at 1-305-224-1968 and enter the following access code when prompted:  919 
6942 9787 or you may join the meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow 
URL into your web browser:  https://zoom.us/j/91969429787   Please note that there may be a slight delay 
(15-30 seconds) between the meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the 
meeting and calling in, please lower the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that 
you may be heard clearly. We ask that you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers 
effectively.  

1. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS – NONE  
 

3. INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES  
A. Daren Compton and Benjamin Spadaro, Firefighter- Paramedics, Fire Department 

        
4. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS – NONE 
 
5. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Update on Advanced Life Support in Truro and Introduction to Best Practice Medicine (Travel Paramedic 
Agency)  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Timothy Collins, Fire Chief 

 
6. TABLED ITEMS – NONE  

 
7. SELECT BOARD ACTION  

A. Walsh Property Community Planning Committee: Possible Appointment of Full Member; Possible Related 
Charge Changes to Membership; and Extension of Expiration Dates for Membership Terms  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Stephanie Rein, Select Board 
**A quorum of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee may be present for this agenda 
item.** 

B. JOINT AGENDA ITEM WITH THE FINANCE COMMITTEE: 
Vote to Approve/Direct the Town Manager to Pursue LCAA Ambulance utilizing Fire/EMS Capital Outlay 
Funds and Recommend Path Forward for Additional Funding  
Presenter: Timothy Collins, Fire Chief, and Alex Lessin, Finance Director 
**A quorum of the Finance Committee may be present for this agenda item to vote on this agenda item.** 
 

C. Review and Establish Concert Committee as Standing Committee, Approve Charge for Concert 
Committee, and Appointment of New Member  

https://zoom.us/j/91969429787
https://zoom.us/j/91969429787


Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager   
D. Review and Approve Charge for Ad Hoc Building Committee for Public Works Facility 

Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
E. Public Works Facility General Update, Funding Options, and Discussion and Possible Vote on Special 

Town Meeting Article        
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director 

F. Referral of Zoning Bylaw Amendments 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

G. Discussion and Vote to Recommend Special Town Meeting Articles 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 

8. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. One-Day Alcohol License Application-Truro Historical Society (Highland House Museum)  
2. Sunday One-Day Entertainment License Application-Vinegrass Festival at Truro Vineyards  
3. Sunday One-Day Entertainment License Application-Truro Treasures Grape Stomp at Truro Vineyards 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: NONE 
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: NONE 
    

9.  Select Board Reports/Comments 
10. Town Manager Report 
11. Next Meeting Agenda: September 12, 2023 



1 
 

                                                        Agenda Item: 3A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Timothy Collins, Fire Chief 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  Tuesday, August 22, 2023 
 
ITEM: Introduction of New Employees—Daren Compton and Benjamin Spadaro, Firefighter- 
Paramedics, Fire Department 
 
EXPLANATION:  Fire Chief Timothy Collins will introduce Daren Compton and Benjamin 
Spadaro, Firefighter- Paramedics, to the Select Board and community. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: N/A 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration & Fire 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Timothy Collins, Fire Chief 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  Aug 22, 2023 
 
ITEM: Update on Advanced Life Support in Truro and Introduction to Best Practice Medicine (Travel Paramedic 
Agency)  
                        
EXPLANATION: Town Manager Tangeman and Fire Chief Collins will provide a status update on the transition 
of Advanced Life Support services in Truro, to include staffing updates, ambulance transport billing services 
and an introduction to Best Practice Medicine. Staff from Best Practice Medicine will join the meeting virtually 
to meet the Board and the community and answer questions about the company.     
            
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: None. Discussion/ update only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None. 
                                  
                                                            

 

Agenda Item:  5A 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Stephanie Rein, Select Board 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: August 22, 2023 
 
ITEM: Walsh Property Community Planning Committee: Possible Appointment of Full Member; 
Possible Related Charge Changes to Membership; and Extension of Expiration Dates for 
Membership Terms 
**A quorum of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee may be present for this 
agenda item.** 
 
EXPLANATION: A full-member seat on the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee 
was vacated and is now available. Due to the short timeline before the Special Town Meeting, 
staff solicited applications for the seat and requested that applicants appear before the Board 
so that the Board may choose its preferred course of action and appoint a full-member if so 
desired. Names of applicants and applications will be added to the packet on Friday, August 
18th. The Board may wish to: 

1) Appoint an alternate to the full-member seat; 
2) Appoint a new applicant to the full-member seat; or 
3) Take no action/ make no appointment to the full-member seat. 

Please note that if no action is taken, the Board cannot reduce the Committee size from 11 
full-members to 10 full-members as the Charter requires an odd number of members on 
multi-member bodies (Truro Charter 6-2-5). 

If an alternate is appointed to the full-member seat, that would leave a vacant alternate 
seat. The Board will then have two options: 

1) Appoint a new applicant to the alternate seat; 
2) Make no appointment to the alternate seat and instead update the charge to reflect 

only one alternate on the Committee. 
A draft revised charge is prepared with the potential change to the charge decreasing the 

 

Agenda Item:  7A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

number of alternates from two to one. 
 
 Finally, the current Committee members all have terms expiring October 13, 2023. As 
this Committee is an ad hoc committee, the Board may wish to extend the terms of the 
current Committee members to Special Town Meeting on October 21, 2023 so that they can 
complete their Committee’s specific purpose. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Walsh Property Community Planning Committee will 
continue to have a vacant full-member seat. The terms of the WPCPC members will expire on 
October 13, 2023. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
MOTION 1: Motion to appoint {{INSERT APPLICANT NAME HERE}} to an unexpired full-member 
seat on the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee for a term expiring on October 21, 
2023. 
 
(IF AN ALTERNATE IS APPOINTED IN MOTION 1) 
MOTION 2: Motion to revise the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge to 
decrease the number of alternate members from two to one, as provided. 
 
MOTION 3: Motion to extend the appointments of all Walsh Property Community Planning 
Committee members from October 13, 2023 to October 21, 2023. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Revised Charge of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee 
2. Applications (to be provided on Friday, August 18th) 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

  Page 1 of 3 

 
 

Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge 
Adopted: October 26, 2021, Revised September 27, 2022, December 6, 2022, August 22, 2023 

 
 

In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Section 6-4-4, and Article 11 of the April 30, 2019 
Annual Town Meeting, the Select Board hereby establishes the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee as an ad-hoc committee. 
 
PURPOSE:  
At the Annual Town Meeting in April 2019, and ratified by ballot in May 2019, the people of 
Truro authorized the purchase of the Walsh property for the Town of Truro, to be used for 
general municipal purposes.  The article further authorized and directed the Select Board to 
create a committee, to include citizen representatives from diverse sectors of the community to 
lead a community wide process, beginning in June 2019, to engage a wide range of Truro 
residents in developing plans for the use of the property to be presented at a future town 
meeting for approval. 
 
APPROACH:  
The purpose of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) is to guide the 
development of plans for the use of the Walsh property. The WPCPC’s mandate is: 

a) to embody, engage and include the full range of perspectives (needs, interests and 
concerns, as well as geographic and demographic groups) of the Town of Truro. 

b) to undertake, analyze and synthesize public input and widespread outreach to maximize 
involvement, understanding and support for the resulting plan and its implementation. 

c) drawing on active public input and engagement as well as data that describes the 
current and future needs of the Town and region, the WPCPC will develop and evaluate 
a range of options, and ultimately prepare a plan for the use(s) of the property to be 
presented to Town Meeting. 

 
The Chairs will primarily use consensus, but voting might be used as a default if it is apparent 
that consensus cannot be achieved at appropriate times in the process, as they see fit. 
 
MEMBERSHIP:  
The WPCPC will be composed of eleven voting members and onetwo alternate members and 
membership may be decreased by an even number of seats by a vote of the Select Board, so 
that an uneven number of seats remain in accordance with Town Charter, Section 6-2-5. As the 
appointing body, the Select Board will interview and appoint new prospective members. 
Reappointments will also require appointment by the Select Board. The Select Board will strive 



 

 

to appoint and maintain a complement of members who collectively reflect the balanced and 
broad range of perspectives, experiences and demographics of Truro. Members may be from 
existing Truro boards and committees, as long as those boards and committees do not have 
official authority over components of the plan.  
 
Although they are selected to help reflect and inform a set of experiences, expertise and 
demographics, members will serve as individuals, rather than as official liaisons or 
representatives to any particular group or issue.  Collectively, the WPCPC to the best extent 
possible will reflect the multitudes of perspectives and points of view as well as the 
demographic composition of the Town of Truro.   
 
All members will be expected to possess interest in the topics under consideration, as well as to 
demonstrate commitment to working collaboratively and productively on behalf of the 
WPCPC’s objectives.  All individuals on the WPCPC should demonstrate the willingness and 
capacity to engage in respectful and constructive dialogue with other participants, maintain an 
open mind, and seek creative options that respond to the interests of other participants and 
stay focused on what is best for the Town of Truro and not their own particular interests.   
 
The WPCPC will be an official Town body, and all members will be subject to state and Town 
regulations governing such Town bodies, including conflicts of interest law and the Open 
Meeting Law. 
 
The WPCPC may request, and the Select Board may appoint, liaisons, from the Select Board or 
from other entities, in accordance with Policy 34: Selectmen Liaison Policy. Liaisons will serve as 
a conduit of information and a point of contact to and from their respective board and will not 
have voting authority on the WPCPC. 
 
STAFFING AND RESOURCES:  
The Town Manager will determine appropriate staffing for the WPCPC. Town of Truro staff and 
departments will serve as technical advisors to the WPCPC, as needed and requested by the 
participants, through the Town Manager.  Technical advisors will help members and the public 
understand 1) existing site conditions and opportunities/constraints on development, 2) the 
planning, legal, regulatory, financial, economic, and natural resource implications of options 
being explored for use of the property, and 3) any other information needs requested by the 
WPCPC within the expertise of town staff or contracted consultants. 
 
To the extent the WPCPC determines a need for information outside of the available or 
acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request it.  If funding for such advice is needed, the 
WPCPC can request support through their committee chair(s) from the Select Board in 
coordination with the Town Manager to enlist additional expertise. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

____________________________  ____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair  Robert WeinsteinSusan Areson, 
Vice-Chair 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk  Stephanie Rein 
 
 

____________________________ 

Susan AresonRobert Weinstein 
 

Truro Select Board 
 
 















Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Leviatin

First Name

David

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

 (Street)

16 Morris Avenue

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)

Massachusetts

Address (Zip Code)

02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO 2034

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

August 17, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee 1



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?

[   ] Yes

[ * ] No

Are you registered to vote in Truro?

[   ] Yes

[ * ] No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Walsh

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

I realise that membership is contingent upon full-time residency but as a home owner, tax payer and owner

of a company specialising in the repair of historic timber frame buildings, I think that I could be of good

service to the committee now and to the town in the future regarding matters relating to the conservation and

historical documentation of architectural artifacts.  I attended last night's Town meeting, with my two sons (20

and 18)  at which the Walsh property Master Plan was discussed and was impressed by the turnout and the

thoughtful participation. I was also struck by the fact that there was no discussion about how and when the

historic Sears Houses will be removed and what will be done with them.  I do not think that these structures

should prevent development but I do believe they should be recorded in a drawn, photographed and

measured survey before they are dismantled -- I prefer the word "dismantled" to another word I unfortunately

heard used in reference to the cottages: "demolished."  Anyway, I am available to help and look forward to

doing so. I have a BA in European History from University of Massachusetts (1983) a Masters in American

History from Harvard University (1986) and a Ph.D. in American Civilization from Harvard University (1988).  

Please see my company website: www.londontimberframe.com  I look forward to participating.  Thanks and

best,  David Leviatin dleviatin@gmail.com

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?

[ * ] Yes

[   ] No

Have you read the charge of the committee?

[ * ] Yes

[   ] No

August 17, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee 2



Have you met with the chair of the committee?

[   ] Yes

[ * ] No

Have you read the Select Board's current Goals and Objectives?

[ * ] Yes

[   ] No

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[   ] Yes

[ * ] No

If you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Anything to do with conservation and the history of the built environment

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Part of Harvard Committee on History and Literature. Board member of the Carpenters' Fellowship

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Education and work in field of building history and conservation

Signature

David Leviatin

Date

August 17, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee 3



Aug 17, 2023

August 17, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee 4























                                                          Agenda Item: 7B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Tim Collins, Fire Chief; Alex Marini Lessin, Finance Director  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 22, 2023  
 
ITEM: Vote to Approve/Direct the Town Manager to Pursue LCAA Ambulance utilizing Fire/EMS Capital Outlay 
Funds and Recommend Path Forward for Additional Funding  
 
EXPLANATION:  Staff requests that the Select Board consider utilizing funds from a FY23 year-end transfer to 
pursue a purchase of Lower Cape Ambulance Association’s Ambulance. 
 
On May 23, 2023, the Select Board approved a year end transfer of funds to purchase an ambulance for the 
Fire/EMS department. The Finance Committee was also required to approve this transfer, which was 
approved on June 15, 2023. The final transfer authorization was for $417,000, which, utilizing the existing 
$8,000 in the Fire Department’s Capital Purchase line item, increased the allocation for the purchase of a new 
ambulance to $425,000. 
 
At the time, the allocation left room for cost increases from an original quote of $403,617 for the ambulance. 
Delivery of the vehicle was scheduled for 39 months from the purchase date. However, after negotiations 
with the vendor, Lt. Jeff Souza and Chief Collins were able to capitalize on the purchase of a demonstration 
vehicle for a lower price of $362,709. The option also reduces the delivery time to 12 months. Sales proposal 
for the Braun Chief XL Type 1 Ambulance is attached.  
 
This leaves excess funds of $62,291.00 to pursue a potential purchase of the existing Lower Cape Ambulance 
Association (LCAA) ambulance, which unexpectedly has become available due to the dissolution of the 
organization. The Town will need to follow procurement rules under Ch. 30B. After negotiations, the current 
total estimate for the ambulance and additional equipment used during life support transport is $48,750, 
which can be funded by the portion of the Transfer monies that will no longer be spent due to the decreased 
price of the Braun ambulance. To allow for this transaction, a vote of the Select Board and a similar vote of 
the Finance Committee to use the funds for this purpose will be required.  
 
 
The overall funding plan is below.  

Summer 2023 Ambulance Purchase Plan 
16-Aug-23 

 Funding Sources 
 

Fire Capital (w/FY23 Year-End transfer approval)  $                    425,000  
Total  $                    425,000 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   Fire/EMS Replacement Equipment Line (02022058-587000) plus 
recommended source.  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Surplus fund will remain in account until fiscal year end. LCAA ambulance will not 
be purchased.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to direct staff to pursue the purchase of the Lower Cape Ambulance Association 
Ambulance and to approve the use of a portion of the Transfer funds approved on May 23, 2023 encumbered 
into FY2024 line item 02022058-587000 F/R/EMS Capital: Replacement Equipment. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Final Fire Apparatus Proposal for Braun Ambulance 
2. DPW Vehicle Onboarding Assessment                               

 
 

    
 Estimated Purchase Price 

 

Braun XL Ambulance   $                    362,709  
2020 Ford Osage Ambulance w/Load System - LCAA Ambulance 598  $                      48,750  
Equipment from Ambulance 598  $                     included 
Contingency   $                      10,000  
Total  $                    421,459 



30-DAYS

TO

344 Route 6. ATTENTION:

Truro, MA 02666 PHONE:

FAX:

EMAIL:

CUSTOMER 
NUMBER

Estimated 
Delivery 

Payment Terms

12-Months ARO Due at Delivery

LINE 
ITEM

QTY ITEM NUMBER EXTENDED

1 1 $362,709.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$362,709.00

TOTAL $362,709.00

SUBTOTAL

Customer Contact

DESCRIPTION

Braun Chief XL Type 1 Ambulance 

 

 

 

 

UNIT PRICE

$362,709.00

PO or Contract Number

RFQ or Bid Number

Jeffery Souza;Lieutenant

N/A One-(1) Braun Chief XL Type 1 Ambulance 

jsouza@truro-ma.gov

FOB Bulldog Fire Apparatus - Westport, MA

Delivery Terms

(774) 722-4834

Proposal Description

Westport, MA 02790 DATE 3-Aug-23

(844) 493-0505 PAGE 1 OF 1

cfournier@bulldogfa.com VALID FOR

Truro Fire Department

867 State Road

Bulldog Fire Apparatus

Fire Apparatus Proposal

Quotation prepared by: 
Colbey F. Fournier Apparatus Sales                                   ________________________________
                                                                                        Signature 
***Quotation provided is only valid for items above, and will be honored until 9--23
 per terms and conditions stated above. Payment shall be received in the time frame and method, as stated above. This quote is non-transferable, and can only 
be used by the customer stated above. If you have any questions, please feel free to give us a call. A Bulldog Fire Apparatus contract shall be part of this 
purchase and a PO from the buyer if a PO is used for this type of purchase by the purchaser.

mailto:cfournier@bulldogfa.com
mailto:cfournier@bulldogfa.com
mailto:jsouza@truro-ma.gov
mailto:jsouza@truro-ma.gov
mailto:jsouza@truro-ma.gov
mailto:cfournier@bulldogfa.com


 

Vehicle Onboarding 
Department of Public Works 

 
Vendor:   Lower Cape Ambulance   
Year:   2020 
Make:   Ford 
Model:  F550 Diesel  
Milage:  125,000 
Transmission:  4x4  
 
Recent Work:   
Transmission Replaced 
Front and rear Brakes have been replaced.   
Replaced front tires. 
      
Recommendations:  
Additional evaluation from DPW   
Front end alignment  
Replace rear tires.   
 
Current value:  
Sale Price:  
Serviceable years remaining: 2 years   
   

TOWN OF TRURO 
24 Town Hall Road 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Tel: (508) 349-7030 Ext. 140 or 124 

Fax: (508) 349-5505 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 22, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Review and Establish Concert Committee as Standing Committee, Approve Charge for 
Concert Committee, and Appointment of New Member 
 
EXPLANATION: The Truro Concert Committee was established as an Ad Hoc Committee at the September 4, 
2001 Select Board Meeting. Since establishing the committee, no charge has been prepared, and as a result, 
there are no clearly defined number of members. A new applicant wishes to be appointed to the Concert 
Committee. With no charge, no set membership, an Ad Hoc categorization, and staff concerns about the 
assigning a municipal committee tasks that may not adhere to General Law, Town financial policies and 
general financial best practices, staff has set out to find a path forward for this Committee. Staff has 
researched the origins of the Concert Committee, consulted Town Counsel, and offers the following path 
forward for the Board to consider this evening: 

1. Review and Establish the Concert Committee as a Standing Committee 
The Board of Selectmen minutes from Tuesday, September 4, 2001 state: 
“The next item was to appoint member to the new Ad Hoc Truro Concert Committee.” 
Town Charter 6-4-4 provides that “The Town Meeting or the Select Board may from time to time 
establish other multi-member bodies for particular purposes. The appointment of ad hoc committees by 
the Select Board shall be made only for specific and immediate purposes, and any such committee shall 
be appointed for a definite period of time, not to exceed two years. Should the particular purpose for 
which an ad hoc committee was created not be resolved at the expiration of the two-year appointment, 
such committee may be reappointed for an additional one-year period.” 
As this is a Committee that has been in existence for 22 years and there is no indication that its 
purpose will be “resolved,” staff recommends that this Committee become a standing committee. A 
draft charge identifying this Committee was prepared by staff for the Board’s consideration. 

2. Approve Charge for the Concert Committee 
The draft charge incorporates the mission statement of the Committee that is presented on the Town 
of Truro website and uses the charges from Massachusetts town’s parade committee and similar 
cultural event committees as a basis for the charge. It was difficult to find other communities that have 

 

                   Agenda Item:  7C 
 
 
 
   



2 
 

a concert committee, as it appears most communities run community concerts through Parks & 
Recreation Departments or non-profit organizations. Town Counsel supported our past/ current 
practices that any donations and grants for the concerts be deposited into the donation account (Fund 
#2502 Summer Concert Series). Counsel advised against the direct involvement of the Committee in 
managing the finances, as the account is under the control of the Town Treasurer. Donation checks 
should include a note that the gift is for the Town of Truro Concert Gift Fund. Town Counsel further 
recommends that a sign for any cash donations collected during the concerts state that “All donations 
will be deposited into the Town’s gift fund.”  

3. Appoint a New Member and Advertise a Vacancy for an Additional Seat on the Committee 
If the proposed charge is approved, the Concert Committee will have two vacant full-member seats. 
Applicant Charlo Maurer has submitted an application to serve and is present at tonight’s meeting so 
that the Board may consider if it would like to make an appointment to one of the open seats. Pending 
approval of the charge, staff will advertise for either two open seats on the Concert Committee, or if 
Charlo Maurer is appointed tonight, will advertise for one open seat on the Committee. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Concert Committee will continue to be designated as an Ad 
Hoc Committee, will not have a charge, will not have clearly defined membership, and will not 
have new members appointed. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  
MOTION TO establish the Concert Committee as a standing committee and adopt the Truro 
Concert Committee charge as presented. 
 
(IF CHARGE IS APPROVED): 
Motion to appoint Charlo Maurer to a three-year term expiring June 30, 2026.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Select Board Minutes of September 4, 2001 Meeting 
2. Truro Concert Committee Mission Statement from Website 
3. Draft Truro Concert Committee Charge 
4. Application to Serve- Charlo Maurer 



Agenda Item:  7C1



Noelle Scoullar
Highlight



Agenda Item:  7C2



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

Truro Concert Committee Charge 
Adopted: August 22, 2023 

In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Section 6-4-4, the Select Board hereby establishes the Truro Concert 
Committee as a standing committee. 

PURPOSE:  
The Truro Concert Committee shall organize, publicize and sponsor a series of musical events during the summer 
on the lawn at the Truro Public Library/ Truro Community Center. These events should be designed to provide 
Truro residents and visitors with an opportunity to celebrate the summer season with music and other 
entertainment, and should appeal to all ages, encourage audience participation and be financially self-supported. 

APPROACH:  
To carry out its charge, the Concert Committee shall complete the following: 

1) Plan, organize, and oversee all concerts. This includes reserving the lawn, booking concerts, advertising
concerts, preparing and submitting appropriate permit applications, setting up and breaking down events
and submitting invoices to the Town Accountant.

2) Coordinate with departments through the Town Manager or their designee as appropriate for any
operational needs.

3) Prepare written report for the annual town report and prepare written/ oral reports for the Select Board as
requested.

4) Identify funding sources and work with a local 501c3 as needed for fundraising support. Prepare and apply
for grants, in consultation with the Town Manager (or with the Select Board for grant requests that exceed
the Town Manager’s authorities identified in 4-2-7 of the Town Charter).

5) Committee members shall adhere to all pertinent Massachusetts General Law, including Open Meeting Law
and Conflict of Interest Law, and Town Charter, Bylaws, rules and policies, including Town financial policies.

MEMBERSHIP:  
The Concert Committee will be composed of nine (9) voting members and membership may be increased or 
decreased by an even number of seats by a vote of the Select Board, so that an uneven number of seats remain in 
accordance with Town Charter, Section 6-2-5.  

____________________________ ____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair Susan Areson, Vice-Chair 

____________________________ ____________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk Stephanie Rein 

____________________________ 
Robert Weinstein 
Truro Select Board 

Agenda Item:  7C3



Agenda Item:  7C4







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 22, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Review and Approve Charge for Ad Hoc Building Committee for Public Works Facility 
 
EXPLANATION: Staff has prepared a draft charge for an Ad Hoc Building Committee for the 
Public Works Facility. If approved at tonight’s meeting, staff will begin advertising for the 
vacant seats.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: An Ad Hoc Building Committee for the Public Works Facility will 
not be established.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO adopt the Ad Hoc Building Committee for the Public Works 
Facility charge, as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Ad Hoc Building Committee for Public Works Facility Charge 

 

Agenda Item:  7D 
 
 
 
 



       Agenda Item:  7D1  

    TOWN OF TRURO  

             P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666  

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505  
   
  

Date:    August 22, 2023   
From:   Select Board 
To:  Ad Hoc Building Committee  
Re:  Charge    
__________________________________________________________________________________________  
In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 6-4-4, the Select Board voted to appoint the  
Ad Hoc Building Committee for the future Public Works Facility on August 22, 2023.   
   

AD HOC BUILDING COMMITTEE – FOR THE FUTURE PUBLIC WORKS 
FACILITY  

  
Ad Hoc Building Committee  
  
The Committee shall have five (5) members and one (1) alternate member appointed by the Select Board for a 
definite period of time, not to exceed two years. The Committee will include one member of the Energy 
Committee, one member of the Climate Action Committee, and three at-large members where the Select Board 
shall make every effort to appoint at least two members with professional construction and or architectural 
expertise. Should the Ad Hoc Building Committee not achieve their charge and purpose for which they were 
created, they may be reappointed for additional one-year periods until the project is complete. The Committee 
shall function in conformance with the Town Charter.  
  
The Committee will meet as needed to perform its functions. The Committee will meet at least annually or as 
requested. The Committee shall meet with the Town Manager (as an ex officio member of the Committee) or 
the Town Manager’s designee and with the appropriate Town Department Heads and other Town stakeholder 
Committees to:  
  

a) Discuss the current condition of the Department of Public Works Facility.  
  
b) Review the proposed expansion and new construction of the Public Works Facility.    
  
c) Review the specific needs/requirements, specifications, estimated costs and project time-frame 

associated with the new Public Works Facility.   
  
d) Incorporate into each project those cost-saving improvements in the areas of energy and water     

conservation as are appropriate.   
  
e) If so authorized by the Select Board, seek the professional advice of the Town’s contracted 

consultants through Town Staff to aid the Committee in its review of the new Public Works Facility.  



  
f)  Make recommendations to the Select Board as to the final design of the new Public Works Facility.  

The Committee will also provide its findings and recommendations to the Select Board as requested 
regarding specific deadlines related to the project.  

 
g) The Committee shall provide ongoing progress reports, advice, and counsel to the Select Board 

regarding the project.  
 
The Committee shall work with the Town Manager (as an ex officio member of the Committee) or the DPW 
Director and engineering firm on all appropriate phases of the development and implementation of the 
construction project.  
 
The annual report shall be presented in a timely manner to allow the Select Board to include those aspects of the 
Committee’s findings that the Select Board deems appropriate in the annual update of Truro’s Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) and future Town Meeting votes to fund the facility.    
  
_____________________________________    _____________________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair        
  

  Susan Areson, Vice-Chair  

_____________________________________    ______________________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk       
  

  Stephanie Rein 

_____________________________________    Select Board 
Robert Weinstein           Town of Truro  
  
  



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: DPW 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  Aug 22, 2023 
 
ITEM: Public Works Facility General Update, Funding Options, and Discussion and Possible Vote on Special 
Town Meeting Article                        
 
EXPLANATION: Staff will provide a general update on the Public Works Facility, to include a preliminary staff 
review of the independent DPW study group proposal. The independent DPW study group proposal is not 
recommended without further review by staff, Town Council, and contracted consultant. 
 
Additionally, staff will present the following funding options to the Select Board: 
    
Option 1 Engineering Services:  

• Present article at Special Town Meeting to request a borrowing authorization to fund engineering 
services ONLY.  Engineering services would fund design, permitting, bid document development, bid 
oversite services, and Owner’s Project Manager services.  If the engineering services are requested 
separate from construction services, another request for authorizing construction funding at a 
subsequent Town Meeting in April of 2024 or April of 2025 would be required.  This would request 
voter approval for only the engineering services described. A second request would come before the 
voters at a subsequent town meeting/ election ballot to approve the construction costs.      
            

Option 2 Construction and Engineering services:  
• Present article at Special Town Meeting or subsequent Town Meetings to request a borrowing 

authorization to fund ALL engineering and construction services for a new DPW facility.  This would request 
voter approval a single time to borrow the entire amount associated with the project (although the 
borrowing could still occur in multiple phases). 
            

Notes:   
• Engineering services represent 10% of the overall construction cost. Preliminary engineering services 

leading up to a construction bid announcement can take between 9-10 months.                    
• Weston & Samson average cost per site - 34,674,084  
• CHA average cost per site - $27,588,295 
• Average amount between Weston & Sampson and CHA estimates - $31,131,189.50      

 
Staff requests that the Board provide direction regarding, which, if any, articles related to the Public Works Facility 
should be prepared for the fall 2023 Special Town Meeting. Staff provides the following draft language for a 

 

Agenda Item:  7E 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

warrant article for fall Special Town Meeting to serve as a starting point for the Board’s discussion. This is not the 
final language, and a more precise dollar value will be included in the article prior to the article coming to the 
Board for a vote to recommend. Town Counsel will also review the finalized language as is customary. This 
language is intended to serve only as an example and is subject to modification at this time. 
 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow and/or transfer from available funds the sum of 
Thirty-Five Million Dollars ($35,000,000.00), or any other sum, for the purpose of engineering and constructing the 
new Department of Public Works Facility, including all expenses incidental and related 
thereto; provided however that such vote shall not take effect until the Town votes to exempt from the limitations 
of total taxes imposed by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 59 § 21 C (Proposition 2 1/2) amounts required to 
pay the principal and interest of the borrowing approved by such vote and further authorize the Select Board 
and/or Town Manager to apply for and accept any Federal, State, County or other funds that may be available for 
this purpose and to enter into Intermunicipal Agreements for acceptance of any such grants or funds which shall 
be used to offset the total appropriation authorized herein, or to take any other action relative thereto. (2/3 Vote 
Required) 
          
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Borrowing Authorization to be requested at future town meeting/ town 
election ballot. 
              
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: No article will be prepared for the fall 2023 Special Town Meeting warrant. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO direct staff to prepare an article and associated ballot question for the 
engineering and construction costs for the new Public Works Facility. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 
                                  
                                                            



                                                   Agenda Item: 7F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 22, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Referral of Zoning Bylaw Amendments 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Planning Board, in accordance with MGL c.40A, §5 – Adoption and Change of Zoning bylaws, 
submitted the attached zoning amendment article to begin the referral process.  The Zoning Bylaw article 
submitted by the Planning Board is: 

• § 40.1—Duplex Houses 
In addition, the following proposed amendment of the Zoning Bylaw was submitted by the Town Planner/ 

Land Use Counsel. 
• §30.8(B)—Special Permits 
Upon receipt of these amendments, the Select Board has fourteen (14) days to refer the articles to the 

Planning Board for public hearings. The Planning Board must then schedule a public hearing within 65-days of 
this referral. The public hearing has been scheduled for September 27, 2023 and will be advertised. Planning 
Board Chair Anne Greenbaum and Town Planner & Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni have been invited to 
provide information about the articles. 

The Board will have an opportunity to take votes to recommend the articles at a subsequent Select Board 
meeting. These articles are presently under review by Town Counsel and staff will provide an update on the 
review at the meeting. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Pursuant to MGL c.40A, §5, Articles must be referred to and heard by Planning 
Board to be voted upon at Town Meeting. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO refer the proposed bylaw amendments to the Planning Board for public 
hearing pursuant to MGL c.40A, §5. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. § 40.1—Duplex Houses 
2. §30.8(B)—Special Permits 

 



DRAFT REVISED DUPLEX BYLAW for FALL TOWN MEETING 8.5.23  Agenda Item:  7F1 

§ 40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments 
A. Purpose. For the purpose of promoting the more efficient use of land, in keeping with the 

protection of the quality of life and ecology, and at the same time giving relief to those with 
problems of obtaining adequate housing, duplexes may be created By Right the Board of Appeals 
may approve a special permit authorizing the through the new construction of duplex houses or 
the conversion of single-family dwellings to 2 units apartments, consistent with the following 
conditions. 
 

B.    New Construction. lots of one acre or more are required for new construction; the duplex shall 
not exceed 3,000 sq. ft.; the requirements of paragraph D shall be met. 

 

C.    Conversion of single family dwellings in any zoning district except the Seashore District and the 
Water Resource Protection District may be approved by special permit from the Board of 
Appeals. Lots shall meet current minimum lot area requirements; no more than one apartment 
in addition to the primary dwelling unit may be created from any one single family dwelling; the 
floor area of the secondary dwelling unit shall not exceed 50% of that of the primary dwelling 
unit; the floor area of the secondary dwelling unit shall not exceed 600 sq. ft. 

 
B. These structures, either new or conversions, are allowed in all districts except:  Beach Point and 

Seashore Districts.   
 

C. A minimum lot size of 33,750 sq. ft. is required for both new construction and conversion of 
existing structures.   
 

D. The Total Gross Floor Area (definition in §10.1) of the new or expanded duplex structure(s) shall 
not exceed 3,600 sq. ft. for a Residential District Minimum Lot Size of 33,750 sq. ft. (or .775 acre) 
and prorated to 3,668 sq. ft. for one acre of land: 

a. Plus 300 sq. ft. for each additional contiguous acre of land, or fraction thereof prorated. 
b. Plus an ADU of up to 900 sq. ft. 

 
D.  Requirements. All new construction or conversions shall comply with the following. 

1. All applicable provisions of the building, health and safety codes, as determined by the 
Building Commissioner and Board of Health shall be met. 

2. One unit shall be owner occupied. 
3. The applicant shall demonstrate that the new construction or conversion is essential to 

provide needed housing. 
4. The new construction or conversion is compatible with and will not derogate from or 

be detrimental to the neighborhood. 
5. Section 50, Area and Height regulations of this bylaw. 
6. The use is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the bylaw. 

 
E. Requirements. All new construction or conversions shall comply with the following. 

1. One unit shall have a 12-month lease. 



a. Rental of said unit for a period of less than twelve (12) months (including, but 
not limited to, seasonal rental and rental through vacation rental services and 
websites) is prohibited.  

b. Proof of year-round rental shall be provided annually to the Building 
Commissioner or their designee, by the owner in the form of a lease and a 
signed affidavit from both the owner and renter stating the unit is being rented 
accordingly and is used as the renter’s primary residence. The proof shall be 
submitted to the Building Commissioner or their designee prior to initial 
occupancy and by May 1 each following year.   

2. The second unit shall either be owner occupied or have a 12-month lease.  
a. If the unit is owner occupied, there shall be no rentals for less than 8 months 

(including, but not limited to, seasonal rental and rental through vacation rental 
services and websites). 

b. If there is a 12-month lease:  Rental of said unit for a period of less than twelve 
(12) months (including, but not limited to, seasonal rental and rental through 
vacation rental services and websites) is prohibited.  

3. Proof of year-round rental shall be provided annually to the Building Commissioner or 
their designee, by the owner in the form of a lease and a signed affidavit from both the 
owner and renter stating the unit is being rented accordingly and is used as the renter’s 
primary residence. The proof shall be submitted to the Building Commissioner or their 
designee prior to initial occupancy and by May 1 each following year.  

4. The building shall conform to Section 50, Area and Height Regulations, of the Truro Zoning 
Bylaws. 

5. The use is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the bylaw. 
6. The two units and lot on which they are located shall remain in common ownership, and 

shall not be severed in ownership, including that the lot, buildings, or units thereon shall 
not be placed in a condominium form of ownership. 

7. All applicable provisions of the building, health, and safety codes, as determined by the 
Building Commissioner and Board of Health shall be met. 

8. Units that are rented under this section shall be inspected annually or as frequently as 
deemed necessary by the Health and Building Departments for compliance with public 
safety and public health codes. The owner of the property shall be responsible for 
scheduling such inspection and shall pay any applicable inspection fees.   

 
F. Violations and Penalties. Violation of any of the provisions of this bylaw may result in fines of up 

to $300 for each offense. Each day that such a violation continues shall constitute a separate 
offense. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Addition to use table 

PRINCIPAL USES 

 R BP NT6A TC NTC Rt6 S 

RESIDENTIAL 

Cottage or cabin colony, motor court N P N N P P N 

Duplex P N P P P P N 

Hotel N N N N P P N 

Motel N P N N P P N 

Single family dwelling (9) P P P P P P P (10) 

 





1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 22, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Discussion and Vote to Recommend Special Town Meeting Articles 
 
EXPLANATION: The Warrant for the fall Special Town Meeting to be held on Saturday, October 
21, 2023, at Truro Central School, opened on July 21, 2023, and closed on August 10, 2023. At 
tonight’s meeting, the Select Board will consider the three petitioned articles, all of which have 
been certified by Interim Town Clerk Trudi Brazil. Town Counsel has received all three of these 
articles and feedback provided will be relayed to the Board during the meeting.   
 At tonight’s meeting the Board may wish to vote to recommend the three petitioned 
articles provided and may provide guidance on any articles it wishes to consider for the fall 
Special Town Meeting Warrant. The Board may defer its votes to recommend these articles to 
a subsequent meeting if desired.  

The form of vote is positive, motion to recommend, and will be recorded in the warrant 
as # of yes votes - # of no votes - # of abstentions in favor, e.g. 5-0-0 in favor. Once the votes 
are completed, they will be added to the draft Warrant. Article numbers will be assigned as 
the Warrant is finalized. 
 Additionally, staff wishes to encourage the Select Board to consider holding more than 
the two regularly scheduled meetings in September to allow for ample time to discuss, modify, 
and vote to recommend articles, particularly to allow for thorough discussion of the article 
related to the Walsh Property plans and the article related to the Local Comprehensive Plan. 
To accommodate the work of the Walsh Property Community Plan Committee (WPCPC) and 
the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee (LCPC), staff recommends adding a meeting on 
Tuesday, September 19, 2023.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

Agenda Item:  7G 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If the Board needs more time to consider an article, the article 
can be postponed for consideration at a subsequent Select Board meeting. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  
Motion to recommend {insert article title here} as printed. 
 
The Board may wish to direct staff to include particular articles or provide other Special Town 
Meeting article direction. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Citizen’s Petition- Article to Continue community Involvement in the Walsh Design and 
Development Process 

2. Citizen’s Petition- DPW Campus Design and Development Project for Town Hall Hill  
3. Citizen’s Petition- Senior Pass Program 



Agenda Item: 7G1





lJJ o-..\�v� -� 
INSTRUCTIONS TO SIGNERS 

Office of Town Clerk q
• For your signature to be valid you must be a registered voter in the Town of Truro and y ur ig 

written substantially as registered. If you are prevented by phy:,ic;d disability from writing yo mav authorize some 
person to write your name and residence in your presence. Received OWN OF TRURO

By. 
SIGNERS' STATEMENT 

We, the undersigned registered voters of Truro, do hereby petition the Select Board to include the
Article printed on the reverse side of this form in the Warran of the Fall 2023 Special Town Meeting.

1� 
I a 

I 4 

5 

6 

12 

13

14

I 5

INSTRllCTIONS TO RF.G1S1 IV\RS 

------- -+------

�--- -� 
---------11,---- - - -

---------

j_ 
1-1
'- - I 

I ... ' 

'I 0,1 must time �lamp or write in date and time these papers are received. Check thus ✓ against the name of each qualified vou:r tn be ,wilkJ hir names not �nilled 
u,t> the following wdc. Draw a line through any blank spaces not containing signatures. N - No such registered voter at that addrcs.q or uddres� i� iHci:iltlc: S - 1m;1l>k 1f, 
1dcutify �ign:1rurc� a� that of voter 1:>ec11use of form ,,f�ignature, or �ignature is illegible; T- already signed same citizen petition article. 

We ccrtif) that: C'l l'-s I tJf;,
Number o ·,,. rm,�.t t�n�tit·d ru,,-. rmm!it·rs find w,,r,;l'f� 

•,t lca.•t tJm:, r�,g,stror� names :i,uH b"' sign.:J '" �tmuped bc!P\\: 

-.,__,f)���. 0�c�Ca \_ 
ILUd\ai& �Ml� 

��

































Agenda Item: 7G2 





































































    Agenda Item: 7G3



















































































1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 22, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Approval of Special One-Day Pouring License for Truro Historical Society 
           
EXPLANATION: MGL Chapter 138 § 14 provides Local Licensing Authority to license Special One-Day alcohol 
licenses.  
One-Day Alcohol License Applications for review and approval are below:  
 

• Truro Center Historical Society for Highland House Museum, 6 Highland Light Road, August 23, 2023  
4:00pm-6:00pm, Wine beverages.  

 
The One-Day Alcohol License Application has been reviewed and approved by the Chief of Police and  
eTips certification has been completed. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Alcohol will not be served for this non-profit event.    

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Special One-Day Alcohol License and authorize the Chair to 
sign the application.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One-Day Alcohol License Application 
 
  
 

 

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  8A1 
 
 
 
 



                    Agenda Item: 8A1









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 22, 2023  
 
ITEM:  Approval of Entertainment Licenses for Sunday Entertainment Vinegrass at Truro Vineyards 
           
EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local authority to license performance events.  
Entertainment Application for review and approval is below:  
 

• Vinegrass Festival at Truro Vineyards, 11 Shore Rd, October 1, 11:00 am-6:00 pm, live amplified music.  
 
The Entertainment Application has been reviewed by the Chief of Police and approved.  
 
Vinegrass Corporation is a 501c3 and will be charged as such in accordance with the Select Board’s policy and 
approved fee schedule.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Entertainment will not be held for this non-profit enrichment event.    

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Entertainment License for  

• Vinegrass at Truro Vineyards, 11 Shore Rd, October 2, 11:00am-6:00pm, live amplified music.  
 
And authorize the Chair to sign the applications.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Entertainment Application- Vinegrass 
 

 

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  8A2 
 
 
 
 









 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant   

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 22, 2023  
 
ITEM:  Approval of Entertainment Licenses for Sunday Entertainment Truro Treasures Grape Stomp at Truro 
Vineyards 
           
EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local authority to license performance events.  
Entertainment Application for review and approval are below:  
 

• Grape Stomp at Truro Vineyards, 11 Shore Rd, September 17, 2023, 2:00 pm-6:00 pm, live amplified 
music.  

 
The Entertainment Application has been reviewed by the Chief of Police and approved.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Entertainment will not be held for this event.    

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Entertainment License for  

• Grape Stomp at Truro Vineyards, 11 Shore Rd, September 17, 2023, 2:00 pm-6:00 pm, live amplified 
music.  

 
And authorize the Chair to sign the applications.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Entertainment Application-Truro Vineyards  
 

 

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  8A3 
 
 
 
 








	23-08-22-Select Board-AGN
	3A Agenda Request-Spadaro and Compton
	5A Agenda Request Fire Department and Best Practice Medicine
	7A Agenda Request-WPCPC
	7A1 Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge-Revised 12.6.2022
	7B CORRECT LCAA Ambulance Purchase Reallocation - August 22 2023 (002)
	7B1 Truro BR9277 Proposal
	Sheet1

	7B2 Vehicle Onboarding Aug 16
	7C Agenda Request-Concert Committee
	7C1  Select Board Minutes of 9.4.2001
	7C2 Concert Committee Mission Statement
	7C3 Draft Concert Committee Charge
	7C4 Application to Serve-Charlo Maurer
	7D Agenda Request Ad Hoc Building Committee
	7D1 Ad Hoc Building Commitee Charge August 13_2023
	Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505
	AD HOC BUILDING COMMITTEE – FOR THE FUTURE PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY
	Ad Hoc Building Committee



	7E Agenda Request-DPW Update on Funding Options
	7F Agenda Request Referral of Zoning Bylaw Amendments
	7F1 Duplex Bylaw final draft 8.11.23
	7F2 Amend Zoning Bylaw s 30.8 B
	7G Agenda Request Town Meeting Articles
	7G1 Citizen Petition-Article to Continue Community Involvement in the Walsh Design and Development Process Signatures Certified
	7G2 Citizen Petition-DPW Campus Design and Development Project for THH Signatures Certified
	7G3 Citizen Petition-Senior Pass Program Signatures Certified
	8A1 Agenda Request One-Day License
	8A1 Truro Historical Society One Day Pouring License application
	8A2 Agenda Request Entertainment License
	8A2 Vinegrass Entertainment Application
	8A3 Agenda Request Entertainment License
	8A3 Truro Vineyards Grape Stomp Application



